
AD-TECH Communications

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.thinkfirst.org Think First Internet Site Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Medical Communications

AGENCY.COM

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold www.humulinpen.com Information about the Humulin Pen 
and Humalog Pen from Eli Lily

Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Pharmaceutical Company

Bronze http://www.joslin.org Joslin Diabetes Center Patient Education Information Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.actis.org AIDS Clinical Trials Information 
Service

Patient Education Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees

Alexander Ogilvy Public Relations

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.enutrition.com eNutrition Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees
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American Academy of Pediatrics

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver http://www.aap.org The American Academy of Pediatrics Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Association/Professional Society

American Association for Respiratory Care

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.aarc.org AARC Online Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Association/Professional Society

American Association of Dental Schools and The Sheridan Press

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.aads.jhu.edu Electronic Submission and Review of 
Educational Abstracts

Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Association/Professional Society

American Lung Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.lungusa.org American Lung Association web site Patient Education Information Web Site Association/Professional Society
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American Nurses Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.nursingworld.org The official online publication of the 
American Nurses Association

Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Association/Professional Society

American Optometric Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.aoanet.org/members The Eye Site Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Association/Professional Society

Bronze http://www.aoanet.org The Eyes Have It Patient Education Information Web Site Association/Professional Society

American Podiatric Medical Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.apma.org APMA Public Web Site Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Association/Professional Society

American Psychological Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold http://helping.apa.org APA Help Center Patient Education Information Web Site Association/Professional Society

Gold http://helping.apa.org APA Help Center Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Association/Professional Society
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American Red Cross

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.redcross.org/hss American Red Cross Health and 
Safety Services Public Web Site

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Community Organization (nonprofit)

Antenna Group

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.greentree.com GreenTree.com Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees

Atlantic Health System

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.AtlanticHealth.org AtlanticCurrents Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

BabyCenter, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.babycenter.com BabyCenter.com Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees
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Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Minnesota

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.fitnessfever.com www.fitnessfever.com Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site HMO/Managed Care System

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Minnesota

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.bluecrossmn.com www.bluecrossmn.com Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Insurance Company

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Tennessee

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.bcbst.com Blue Cross Blue Shield of Tennessee Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Insurance Company

Blue Dingo

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.justmove.org Just Move! The American Heart 
Association Health and Fitness Site

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Association/Professional Society
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Blue Shield of California

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze https://provider.blueshieldca.com Provider Connection Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site HMO/Managed Care System

Blue Shield of California/Consumer Health Interactive

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold http://www.mylifepath.com mylifepath.com Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees

BSMG Worldwide Marketing Communications for the National Dairy Council

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.nationaldairycouncil.org National Dairy Council Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Food Industry

Catholic Health Association of the United States

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.chausa.org CHAusa Miscellaneous/Professional Extranet Association/Professional Society
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CDC National Center for Environmental Health

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/programs/ehse
rv/default.htm

Environmental Health Services Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Government

Center for Mental Health Services

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.mentalhealth.org Knowledge Exchange Network (KEN) Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Government

Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.health.org/yourtime Your Time-Their Future Postitve 
Activities Campaign

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Government

Silver http://www.health.org/gpower Girl Power! Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Government

Merit http://www.health.org/gpower/girlarea/di
abetes/index.htm

National Diabetes Month Patient Education Information Web Page Government

Merit http://www.health.org/reality Reality Check Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Government
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Center on Nutrition Communication, Tufts University School of Nutrition Science and Policy

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://navigator.tufts.edu Tufts University Nutrition Navigator Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Education

Children's Medical Center, University of Virginia

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://hsc.virginia.edu/cmc/tutorial.html Multimedia Tutorials for Children and 
Parents

Patient Education Information Web Site Education

Circadian Information

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.circadian.com/learning_center The Circadian Learning Center Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing

CMRI

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.cmri-ca.org/medicare.shtml CMRI — Your California Medicare 
Resource

Advertising/Marketing Information Web Page Community Organization (nonprofit)
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CPM Marketing Group, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.osfstjoseph.org OSF St. Joseph Medical Center Web 
Site

Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees

drkoop.com, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.drkoop.com/prevcenter drkoop.com Prevention Center Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees

Silver http://www.drkoop.com drkoop.com Patient Education Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees

drugstore.com

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold drugstore.com drugstore.com Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Pharmacy/Drug Store

Gruner + Jahr USA Publishing

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.parents.com Parents.com Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing
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Health Ink Communications

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.inova.com/health_well/index_
online.htm

Inova Online: The Wellness Section of 
Inova Health System

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing

Bronze http://www.ibx.com/healthnyou/index.ht
ml

Health and You: The Wellness 
Section of Independence Blue Cross

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing

Health Net

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.healthnet.com Corporate Web Site Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site HMO/Managed Care System

HealthCentral.com

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.healthcentral.com HealthCentral.com Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees

HealthMagic, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.healthcompassnet.com HealthCompass Patient Education Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees
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HealthSCOUT, a division of RxRemedy, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.healthscout.com HealthScout, Personalized Health 
News For You and Your Family

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing

Healthwise, Incorporated

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold www.ivillage.healthwise.com The Healthwise Knowledgebase Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Community Organization (nonprofit)

HRSA, Bureau of Primary Health Care

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.bphc.hrsa.gov Health Resources and Services 
Adminsitration -Bureau of Primary 
Heatlh Care Web Site

Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Government

i33 Communciations

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.mybasics.com mybasics.com Advertising/Marketing Information Other/Miscellaneous Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees
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Idaho Department of Health and Welfare

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www2.state.id.us/idahochild Early Childhood Information 
Clearinghouse

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Other/Miscellaneous Government

Inland Empire Health Plan

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.iehp.org IEHP Organization Web Site Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site HMO/Managed Care System

Merit www.radrider.com Rad Rider Bicycle Safety Program Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site HMO/Managed Care System

InteliHealth

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold www.intelihealth.com InteliHealth Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing

iVillage.com

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.betterhealth.com Better Health Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees
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Kaiser Permanente

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver http://www.kaiserpermanente.org/toyour
health/index.html

Kaiser Permanente National To Your 
Health

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site HMO/Managed Care System

Kennewick General Hospital

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.kennewickgeneral.com Kennewick General Hospital Home 
Page

Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

Kent State University/American Nurses Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.nursingworld.org/ojin Online Journal of Issues in Nursing Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Education

Maddock Douglas, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.schoolhealth.com School Health Website Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees
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Mayo Clinic HealthQuest

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.mayohealth.org Mayo Clinic Health Oasis Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

Mayo Clinic Rochester

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold www.mayohealthquest.org Mayo Clinic HealthQuest Online Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing

Medical Patients Network Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.healthhelper.com www.healthhelper.com Patient Education Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees

Men's Health Magazine

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.menshealth.com Men's Health Online Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing
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National Cancer Institute

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://cis.nci.nih.gov Cancer Information Service Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Government

National Health Law Program, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.healthlaw.org National Health Law Program, Inc. 
World Wide Website

Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Community Organization (nonprofit)

National Institute of Arthritis And Musculoskeletal And Skin Diseases

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.nih.gov/niams Web site of the National Institute of 
Arthritis And Musculoskeletal And 
Skin Diseases

Patient Education Information Web Site Government

National Institute on Aging

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.alzheimers.org/ Alzheimer's Disease Education and 
Referral (ADEAR) Center

Patient Education Information Web Site Government
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National Pediculosis Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.headlice.org It's not about lice — it's about kids Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Association/Professional Society

National PTA

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.pta.org/events/ew/99/ National PTA Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Other/Miscellaneous

Gold www.pta.org/commonsense/ Common Sense: Strategies for 
Raising Alcohol- and Drug-Free 
Children

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Other/Miscellaneous

National Stroke Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.stroke.org National Stroke Association Home 
Page

Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Community Organization (nonprofit)

New England Research Institutes

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.neri.org/4-stories/slate.htm Four Stories - Younger Women With 
Breast Cancer

Patient Education Information Web Site Business (Private Sector) more than 
50 employees
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Nidus Information Services, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://www.well-connected.com Well-Connected Patient Education Information Web Site Media/Publishing

Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.healthfinder.gov healthfinder Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Portal or Gateway Site Government

Office on Women's Health

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.health.org/gpower/girlarea BodyWise Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Government

OnHealth Network Company

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver http://onhealth.com onhealth.com Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Education
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Optum, a specialized division of UnitedHealth Group

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Gold www.healthforums.com Health Forums Website Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site HMO/Managed Care System

Partnership for Food Safety Education

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.fightbac.org Fight BAC!™ web site Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Other/Miscellaneous

Providence Communications, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://dev.goodsamsj.org/ Good Samaritan Hospitals Health 
Care 2000

Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

Red Spring Communications

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.smtmoves.com SmartMoves Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Media/Publishing
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Rodale Press — Prevention Magazine

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze http://preview.rodaleonlinehealth.com Rodale's Online Health Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Extranet Media/Publishing

Texas Department of Health Web Site

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.tdh.state.tx.us Texas Department of Health Web Site Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Government

The American Dietetic Association

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.eatright.org ADA Web Site, www.eatright.org Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Association/Professional Society

The Daily Apple LLC

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://thedailyapple.com The Daily Apple Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees
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The Diabetes Research Institute & Foundation

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.drinet.org Diabetes Research Institute Patient Education Information Web Site Community Organization (nonprofit)

The Foundation for Health Care Quality

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.help-for-health.org Help for Health Washington Patient Education Information Portal or Gateway Site Community Organization (nonprofit)

The National Institute of Mental Health

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.nimh.nih.gov/anxiety The National Institute of Mental 
Health's Anxiety Disorders Web Site

Patient Education Information Web Site Government

The Nemours Foundation

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.KidsHealth.org KidsHealth.org Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

Silver www.KidsHealth.org/kid KidsHealth.org Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

Bronze www.KidsHealth.org/teen KidsHealth.org Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Hospital/Health Care System
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The Western Pennsylvania Healthcare System

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.wphs.org The Western Pennsylvania 
Healthcare System

Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Hospital/Health Care System

TLC Information Services

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Bronze www.mwsearch.com Intelligent Medical and Health 
Information Search Tool

Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Association/Professional Society

UAB Medical Publications

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.publications.uab.edu/insight UAB Insight On Line Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Medical Communications

Silver www.publications.uab.edu/synopsis UAB Synopsis On Line Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Medical Communications

University of Michigan Health System

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.med.umich.edu University of Michigan Health System 
Web Site

Patient Education Information Web Site Hospital/Health Care System
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University of Wisconsin - Madison, Center for Health Systems and Analysis

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://chess.chsra.wisc.edu/bc/ CHESS (Comprehensive Health 
Enhancement Support System)

Patient Education Information Web Site Education

VHA Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.laurus.com Laurus Health Information Health Promotion/Disease & Injury 
Prevention Information

Web Site Business (Private Sector) less than 
50 employees

vivid studios

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Silver www.healthaxis.com HealthAxis Website Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Insurance Company

Waukesha Memorial Hospital

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.waukeshamemorial.org Waukesha Memorial Hospital Online Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Hospital/Health Care System
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Wellmark, Inc.

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit http://www.wellmark.com Wellmark — The Health Improvement 
Company

Miscellaneous/Professional Web Site Insurance Company

Wilson & Gould

AWARD URL ENTRY TITLE CLASS CATEGORY DIVISION

Merit www.portsmouthhospital.com Portsmouth Regional Hospital and 
Pavilion

Advertising/Marketing Information Web Site Hospital/Health Care System
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